Liam D'Arcz

From: Tree Service <Tree.Service@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 October 2023 10:22

To:

Subject: RE: 23/00191/TRTPO - 11 Ketcher Green
Attachments: Invalid_Application.pdf

Hi Keiron

Thank you for your email, which please see responses below.

We sent an invalid letter dated 21° September. Within this letter we ask that the additional information is provided
by email to trees@bracknell-forest.gov.uk; as you submitted the information on the planning portal we did not
receive any additional information which you have now supplied. | will pass this to a Tree Officer to assess and
advise you if the application can be validated.

I’m not sure where you have got the decision date of 13" November from as we have not yet validated this
application for the above reasons.

Regards
Rachel
Sent: ctober 5

To: Tree Service <Tree.Service@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>

c- I

Subject: RE: 23/00191/TRTPO - 11 Ketcher Green

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Good Morning,
On 21°* September we received the attached validation letter.

On 22" September the requested documents were uploaded to the planning portal (PP Ref: PP-12464049). Folder of
what was uploaded attached.

Today we have received the letter saying the application is being returned to us but we have done what was
requested.

A decision to our application is due by 13" November 2023.

| would reiterate that this is not an application to remove trees but install a root barrier to allow their retention
whilst mitigating their influence on the adjacent building.

We look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

Keiron Hart
BSc Hons, C.Env, F.Arbor.A, MICFor, MEWI, APAEWE
Registered Consultant of the Arboricultural Association

Tamla Trees Ltd




" ‘/_‘_\"{ We use www.ecosla.org as our search engine. It plants trees
EC@; M Jor searches, miillons of them. Why not do tha same?
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Any opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily the company. The contents of this email and any attachments are
confidential to Tamla Trees Ltd and are solely for use by the intended recipient at the email address to which it has been addressed. This email and any
attachments may not be disclosed to or used by anyone other than the intended recipient, nor may it be copied in any way. Tamla Trees Registered England &
Wales Companies Act 2006 Reg No: 08815629

From: Tree Service <Tree.Service@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:00 PM
To:_

Subject: 23/00191/TRTPO - 11 Ketcher Green

Dear Keiron
Please see attached letter.
Regards

Rachel Grainger

Parks & Countryside Technical Clerk
Planning

Place, Planning & Regeneration
Bracknell Forest Council
www.bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Please note my working days are Monday-Thursday
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This e-mail will be read by employees of the Council and all personal information will be dealt with in accordance with the General Data
Protection Regulation May 2018 and subsequent data protection laws. The views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not
necessarily the views or opinions of Bracknell Forest Council.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the system manager. Email: mail.administrator@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. Although the Council has taken steps to
ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free we advise that in keeping with good ICT practice the recipients should confirm this
for themselves.

If you have a disability or long-term condition and require a ‘reasonable adjustment’ to communicate with us, please let us know by emailing
customer.services@bracknell-forest.gov.uk or by telephoning us on 01344352000.
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